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Maddison, Val

From: . Coroners Office

Sent: 16.July 2008 11:08

To: ‘Ann Henderson (E-mail); Code A

Cc: ‘Andrew Bradley (E-mail)'; Horsley, David '
".Subject: FW: Gosport WMH

Dear Ann

Re the email below, the Coroner's Court will now be required Monday to Friday
inclusive, for four weeks, commencing Monday 20 October 2008 and ending
Friday, 14 November. ‘

Thanks. Hope you had a nice holiday.

Val Maddison
Coroner's Administrative Officer

e Code A

Dear Ann

It is anticipated that a major Inquest will be held in the Coroner's Court for four
weeks from Tuesday, 21 October, running Tuesday to Friday inclusive until
Friday, 25 November. ‘It is possible that a jury room may be required but that
is not certain at this stage. Can you please arrange for one to be available and
I will cancel immediately should it transpire that a jury room will not, after all,
be required. '

Thanks

Val Maddison
Coroner's Administrative Officer

e Code A

Fax:

----- Original Message----- :
From: Bradley, Andrew [mailto:: Code A
Sent: 15 July 2008 10:46

To: Coroners Office

Subject: Gosport WMH

Dear All,

I am looking at possible dates for this and | am hopeful that we might move it in October/November. At
this stage can | ask about court availability for the four weeks starting on 21 October sitting four days a
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week Tuesday to Friday each week. Whilst | want to sit without a jury | suppose | have to leave the
~possibility that | will be persuaded to have one so should plan accordingly.

I did discuss Officer/Usher and understand that you will not be able to assist so | will need to make my
own- arrangements.

Thanks for the recording stuff.
Regards,

Andrew
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